
Stammergate Lane  

Samuel Dalby was born in Linton in 
1873,  the ninth of ten children of 
John Dalby, Market Gardener,  and 
his wife Elizabeth.  At the time of 
his marriage to Annie Gant from  
Tadcaster, in 1901, Samuel is  
recorded as working as a gardener 
but it was not long before he took 
the job of Horseman to Golf Club, 
when the mowers were horsedrqwn.  
The couple had seven children, five 
of whom survived childhood.  Annie 
died in 1948 and Samuel in 1952. 

Sampson Kitchen was born in 
Bramham in 1849, the oldest of six 
children whose father was a Farm 
Worker.  Sampson married Fanny 
Waterman, from Great Ouseburn, 
in 1874 and they moved to Linton 
where they brought up their eight  
children. Sampson worked as a 
Highways Labourer. By the start of 
WW1 Sampson and Fanny were 
living in this cottage with eighteen 
year old Alice, a domestic servant 
from the village. Sampson died in 
1915. 

Isabella was born in Linton on Ouse 
in 1836.  She married William 
Swann, an agricultural worker, and 
moved to his home village of Linton 
on Wharfe.  They had nine children, 
seven daughters and two sons.  The 
eldest daughter, Elizabeth, married 
John Dalby of Linton and the  
couple lived with their children in 
Northgate Lane. Isabella died in 
1919, twenty eight years after the 
death of William.  

George Swann, first son of  
Isabella and William Swann was 
born in Linton in 1868, the forth of 
nine children.  In 1891 he married 
Frances Kate Haldenby, also from 
Linton, in St James’ church, 
Wetherby.  They continued to live 
in Linton as George worked as a 
labourer to support their four  
children.  Their eldest son, John 
William Swann, was born in 1897.   
At the age of eighteen he  
emigrated to Quebec, leaving 
Southampton on 19 May 1913.  
With the outbreak of war he  
enlisted in the Canadian  
Expeditionary Force and died 
fighting in France on 31 August 
1918.  
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Linton 
Henry Holmes was born in  
Stamford Bridge in 1843, the son of 
a Farm Worker.  He married Mary 
Pick from Little Ribston in 1872.  At 
that time it is recorded that he was 
farming 50 acres and employed 
thirteen men.  After the birth of their 
first son, Edward, they moved  to 
Ings Farm.  Henry and Mary went 
on to have 8 more children, six of 
whom survived childhood. By the 
end of WW1 Edward was running 
the farm with the help of his four 
sisters.  Ings Farm, 1930s 

 


